From: Audra Burton

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; agroves@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Re: Read: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf
Date: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 9:33:24 PM

Heather,

This was not a release on the pad. It was in the containment and it was contained.
Yes | sent in the c141. Jerry needs to speak with you on this. What is a good time to
call you.

Thank you
Audra

Audra L. Burton

New Mexico Operations Assistant
Pyote Water Systems, LLC

110 S. Halagueno Suite. 1
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office {575}689-8266

Office {432}448-5323

Fax {575} 689-8323
audra@pyotewatersystems.com

On Fri, May 6, 2016 at 8:27 AM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Audra,

Please send me your revised C-141. You will need to go through both Amber with the
State Land Office, and myself with the OCD on this release. It appears that there have
been more releases on the pad also. Please make sure you include those releases in the
revised C-141.

Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist

NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228
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From: Audra Burton [mailto:audra@pyotewatersystems.com]
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2016 12:20 AM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Re: Read: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf

SORRY THIS WAS WRONG PERSON AGAIN. AMBER GROVES IT GOES TOO

Audra L. Burton

New Mexico Operations Assistant
Pyote Water Systems, LLC

110 S. Halagueno Suite. 1
Carlshad, NM 88220

Office {575}689-8266

Office {432}448-5323

Fax {575} 689-8323

audra@ pyotewatersystems.com

On Thu, May 5, 2016 at 5:26 PM, Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
<Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us> wrote:

Your message
To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Emailing - Dorstate 5-2-16 c141.pdf
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 1:21:50 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada)

was read on Thursday, May 05, 2016 5:26:45 PM (UTC-07:00) Mountain Time (US & Canada).
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